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12090 New Orleans Ave
_ Gu)fport, MS 39503
Harrison

Hrol Eseciric nc.

Phone 228-832-9911
Fax 228-832-0608

May 4, 2011

Harrison Cownty Sheriff Department
Larkin Smjth Drive
Gulfport, Ms

Re: New Command Center Building

Bid price for all labor, materials and permits to provide a 30°X60” concrete slab for new

building, 20°X30° concrste apron, 45 rebar in footings and wire mesh throughout slab. Price

will also include new electrical and plumbing to building. Electrical will consist of new

t 50amp feeder, subpenel, 6- 6 tube fluorescent high bays, 2- switches, 4- duplex receptacles, !-
~ cxhaust fap tie-in and devices to lie-in command center.  Plunbirg will consist of new water

line from existing building to new water faucet af new building. '

Bid Price: § 23.788.00

If you have any questions please call me.

Thank you.

y/f//

Algrol 77

President
Krol Electric, Inc. .,




McFariand Eiectric'Company

P.0.Box 2384
Gulfport, MS 39505-2384
(228) 832-5079
Fax (228) 832-5079

BID SHEET

TO: Harrison County Sheriff Department

Larkin Smith Drive

Gulfport, MS
FROM: Randy McFarland
DATE: 4/1/11
JOB BIDDING: New Command Center Building
Furnish and Install the Following:
Provide all material, labor to complete a 30° % 60° concrete slab and a 307 x 30° concrete
apron for the new Command Building. We will include water and electrical to the
building as well. | .

Total Bid $ 27,600.00
NOTES: This price does include State Sales Taxes.
State Board of Contractors # 06160-MC

Thank you,
McFarland Electric Company, Inc.
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